



# Christi Taylor

Visual Designer + Web Developer

## About

---

Tenacious middle brained Design & Tech lover who is self motivated. I'm known for bringing energy and life to a room (the creative side) all while keeping things completely organized and in it's place (the analytical side). Using both sides of my brain for research, innovation, and communication is one of my biggest assets that sets me apart.

## Skills

---

### Design:

Web  
(UX/UI) Design  
Branding  
Print Design  
Responsive Design on multiple digital platforms  
Photography

### Technical:

HTML | CSS | Javascript  
Adobe CC Suite PS | AI | ID | DW | LR  
Foundation 5  
Bootstrap  
Invision

## Awards

---

- + Google Udacity Frontend Web Developers Scholarship recipient 2018
- + SCAD School of Communication Arts Endowed Scholarship
- + SCAD Artistic Honors Scholarship
- + SCAD Elearning Scholarship
- + Jostens Yearbook Program of Excellence

## Affiliations

---

AIGA Seattle Chapter  
Creative Mornings Seattle Chapter  
Women Techmakers

## Contact

---

[www.christinajoan.com](http://www.christinajoan.com)  
hello@christinajoan.com  
(386) 882-3863

## Education

---

### Savannah College of Art & Design Savannah, GA

BFA Graphic Design Minor Mobile & Interactive Design  
3.66 GPA - *Cum Laude* 2016

## Work Experience

---

### Visual Designer

Christina Joan- Seattle, WA  
*2012-Present*  
Worked with small businesses, healthcare professionals, and entrepreneurs focusing on branding, branding strategy, design research, web design, and basic UX.

### Photographer

Honey Lenore- Seattle, WA  
*2005-Present*  
Rendered lifestyle photography services with a focus in birth photography. **Featured: Fourth Tri Mag, Worship United, God Belongs in My City, & Philips Design Team Portraits.**

### Communication Design Intern

Philips Oral Healthcare - Bothell, WA  
*August-December 2016*  
Worked with Communication Design team. Main responsibilities included designing and engaging packaging experience in various oral healthcare products, leading the design of a corporate time line, internal research and interviews, presenting work to stake holders, trend forecasting research, & providing design team with portraits.

### Graphic Designer/ Photographer

Church in the Son- Orlando, FL  
*March 2013- Oct 2015*  
Collaborated with the creative team, focused on creating a branding identity for each sermon series for youth, branded ministries & conferences, and provided photo journalistic event coverage to be used for promotional material. Contains 5k+ members.

### High School Yearbook Instructor

Calvary Christian Academy - Ormond Beach, FL  
*2010-2012*  
Taught high school students the fundamentals of photography, layout, design, typography, and color theory to assemble a high school yearbook. Our yearbook won Jostens Program of Excellence award.